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Dear Mr. Kirk:

I have had no reply to my letter of August 4, and
would like to know your intentions regarding Mr. Goad's
well. The Division is planning on issuing iavitations
to bid on the plugging of a nearby well shortly, and
will most probably include the remedial work for the
State Well No. 1 on that contract. I would appreciate
hearing from you as soon as possible concerning this
matter so that we can go ahead with our contract before
bad weather sets in.

Very truly yours,

LYNN TESCHENDORF
General Counsel
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cc: Bill Gressett
James Lyons



